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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL ADDENDUM

RFP NO. 15-2660G
TO BE OPENED: August 15, 2014
TITLE: Montana State Fund (MSF) Financial Systems Software Solution 
ADDENDUM NO. 1
To All Offerors:

Attached are written questions received in response to this RFP.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this RFP.

All other terms of the subject "Request for Proposal" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The offeror for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the proposal opening or the proposal may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1
Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,

Jodi Gollehon
Contracts Officer

	Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for RFP # 

	1. 
	General
	General
	Q: Which software vendor solution has MSF viewed in the past 2 years?
A:  MSF has viewed numerous solutions during its research for this project.

	2. 
	General
	General
	Q: Since you are seeking a contractor to provide a Corporate Performance Management (CPM) solution to replace your current planning/budgeting and financial consolidation/reporting systems, is your current system Oracle Enterprise Performance Management (Hyperion)? If not, are you open to purchase the license of Oracle Enterprise Performance Management (Hyperion)?
A:  MSF does not currently use Hyperion and any proposed solution must meet the requirements of the RFP.

	3. 
	General
	General
	Q: We respectfully request the State to consider a two-week extension to the due date of this response, in order to allow time to form a complete and accurate response once the State has responded to questions.
A:  MSF will not grant any extensions for this phase of the RFP.

	4. 
	General
	General
	Q: Has the State targeted a start date and/or ‘go live’ date for planning/budgeting module?
A:  The target date is December 15, 2014, as indicated in section 4.2.5.

	5. 
	General
	General
	Q: What are the data conversion requirements from the existing system, if any?
A:  MSF would like to include up to three years of historical data (current year and two years of history).  We expect to use the standard data load process provided by your solution to load the history.

	6. 
	General
	General
	Q: Is the state open to contracting with Multiple partners within the same Response team? For example SI and the product partner independently?
A:  Two or more entities may partner in submitting a proposal to this RFP.  However, only one entity will be considered as the prime contractor with whom State Fund will enter into a contract.

	7. 
	3
	13
	Q: Please confirm that we can utilize Appendix D as our response template for this section.
A:  Yes, Appendix D is provided as a response template.  Additional pages may be included if more space is needed for responses.  Please ensure that responses include section number references.

	8. 
	11
	2.7
	Q: Would the State please verify that vendors are not required to register with the MT Secretary of State until a contract is awarded?
A: That is correct.

	9. 
	13
	3.2
	Q: It is stated that the State is seeking a CPM solution for planning/budgeting and financial consolidation/reporting systems. However, we do not see specific financial consolidation/reporting requirements. Would the State please elaborate on the consolidation/reporting requirement?
A:  Consolidation/reporting requirements are included in section 3.2.2, Functional Requirements.  Additionally, Appendix C contains information regarding the current MSF financial consolidation/reporting process.

	10. 
	13
	3.2.1.2
	Q: What other modules are anticipated to be added at a later time based on your current line of business?
A:  MSF plans to implement the planning/budgeting module initially with the option to add the financial consolidation/reporting module.  There are no plans to add any other modules at this time.

	11. 
	13
	3.2.1.2
	Q: Based on the request to be able to add planning/budgeting functionality independently, do you need pricing to reflect accordingly?
A:  Yes.  As indicated in section 5, Cost Proposal, pricing must include both of these components listed separately in accordance with the chart in section 5.1.

	12. 
	13
	3.2.2.1
	Q: Does MSF have any preference of the physical location of the datacenter where the solution will be implemented or any other specific requirements regarding the cloud based?
A:  We do have a preference for US-based data centers if that is a possibility.  We do block network traffic from selected international networks to reduce the possibility of cyber-attack.

	13. 
	13
	3.2.1.5
	Q: In lieu of proposing a SaaS/cloud based CPM/ERP system, all the users will need to do is to have valid internet connectivity and launch the cloud access with a URL. This does not therefore need secure connection etc……Is MSF agreeable to a SaaS/Cloud ERP type set up?

A:  Yes, we agree to a SaaS/Cloud ERP solution.  MSF would like to have the option to use https or tls, and require a secured authentication mechanism for access to the user interface.  Data integration will require secured data connections (like SFTP).

	14. 
	13
	3.2.1.6
	Q: How many years of historical data will need to be converted to the new CPM?
A: MSF will convert two full fiscal years of historical data as well as the year-to-date data for the fiscal year in which implementation takes place.

	15. 
	14
	3.2.2.1
	Q: Are you requiring the current organizational structure to be replicated in the “new” CPM/Cloud ERP system?
A:  The new system must be able to replicate the current organizational structure and be able to accommodate change as teams or departments undergo reorganization.

	16. 
	14
	3.2.2.1
	Q: Could you illustrate what HR/HCM functionality you desire from the relevant HCM module of the “new” CPM/Cloud ERP system?
A:  As indicated in section 1.1, MSF only intends to replace its planning/budgeting and financial consolidation/reporting systems.  See question 37 for further clarification.

	17. 
	15
	3.2.2.16
	Q: What level of detail should the application support – account balances or more detail of how the balance is composed?
A:  The application should support drill-down to transaction-level detail.  Generally, report users should be able to drill-down on summarized amounts to the detail that supports them.

	18. 
	16
	3.2.3.2.1
	Q: Does the acronym ADFS stand for Active Directory Federation Services? If not what does it stand for? If it does, what version of ADFS?
A:  Yes, ADFS is Active Directory Federation Services.  We are currently at ADFC 2.0, version 6.1.0.0.

	19. 
	16
	3.2.3.2.1
	Q: Could you specify which Active Directory does the proposed system need to integrate with?
A:  Our AD is 2008 running in mixed-mode.

	20. 
	16
	3.2.3.2.2
	Q: Specifically which component of the new CPM/ERP Cloud solution will customers access? And what is the purpose of this access?
A: MSF customers will not access the CPM.  Requirement 3.2.3.2.2 refers to MSF employees accessing the CPM.

	21. 
	17
	3.2.3.4.4
	Q: The RFP states that, “The State of Montana has limited bandwidth…” If the State is planning to utilize a cloud based application, will this create a bottleneck?
A:  It should not be a problem, because the State of Montana has a very good shared infrastructure.  The intent of the question is to understand the bandwidth requirements of the solution.

	22. 
	17
	3.2.3.7.1
	Q: What systems (including any third party systems) does MSF intend to send data to & from CPM?
A:  All data sent to and from your solution will go through the MSF Data Services integration HUB.

	23. 
	19
	4.2
	Q: This section states that, “THE RESPONSE, ‘(OFFEROR’S NAME) UNDERSTANDS AND WILL COMPLY’ IS NOT APPROPRIATE FOR THIS SECTION. Can you please clarify if that response is appropriate for any section?
A:  The ‘understands and will comply’ response is not appropriate for any section within the RFP.  If a section does not require a response, it will be listed within the box found on page 3 of the RFP, otherwise a full response is expected.

	24. 
	20
	4.2.4
	Q: The Implementation Resource is not mentioned in the Resumes section (pg 19, 4.2.2). Would the State kindly clarify if the Implementation Resource should be considered a separate key resource?
A:  Yes.  Offeror should provide resumes for the implementation resource and any other personnel it considers key to the project.

	25. 
	20
	4.2.6
	Q: Do you prefer training to be performed onsite, or done remotely?

A:  MSF is open to either type of training.  Offeror should indicate in the training plan which type of training is most effective for its proposed solution.

	26. 
	20
	4.2.6
	Q: Please specify the number of people to be trained initially for budgeting.

A: MSF plans to thoroughly train 3 people initially.  Those people will in turn be able to train other users.

	27. 
	21
	5.1
	Q: Does the overall budget of $250,000 include the financial consolidation/reporting solution as well?
A: Yes. The $250K budget includes the one-time costs of implementation and training for BOTH the planning/budgeting and consolidation/reporting modules, as well as the first year’s licensing and subscription costs.  Licensing and subscription costs for subsequent years are not included in the $250K.

	28. 
	22
	5
	Q: Please confirm that the State’s $250k stated budget applies only to the ‘Total Year 1 Cost’ for the planning/budgeting module. If otherwise, please explain.
A:  Refer to answer on question 27.

	29. 
	22
	5
	Q: The Cost Proposal section states that “The overall project budget to select, implement and train employees a new solution is not to exceed $250,000.” What does this amount include?
A:  Refer to answer on question 27.

	30. 
	22
	5
	Q: "The overall project budget to select, implement and train employees a new solution is not to exceed $250,000."  Does the budget include implementation services and training only or does it also include licensing and subscription costs?

A:  Refer to answer on question 27.

	31. 
	29
	10
	Q: Limitation of Liability: The State Fund contract calls for a liability cap on direct damages of 2X the contract amount.  AST would like to take exception and capping the liability of direct damages at 1X the value of the contract amount.
A: The state does not accept this exception, and the limitation of liability section of the contract will not be changed.

	32. 
	32
	17.1
	Q: Termination for Convenience: The State Fund contract states “State Fund shall give notice of termination to Contractor at least ten days before the effective date of termination” AST would like to take exception and add “State Fund shall give notice of termination to Contractor thirty (30) days before the effective date of termination.” AST would like to add the following language “State Fund shall pay Contractor only that amount, including any holdbacks, or prorated portion thereof, owed to Contractor up to the date State Fund’s termination takes effect.”
A:  The state does not accept the exception and proposed contract changes. 

	33. 
	32
	17.2
	Q: Termination for Cause with Notice to Cure Requirement: AST would like to add the following language “State Fund shall pay Contractor all funds owed to Contractor including any holdbacks up to the date of termination.”
A:  The state does not accept the proposed contract language change.

	34. 
	38
	App. C
	Q: Does MSF intend to expand the driver-based expense items in the new proposed solution? Eg. HR planning by resource or position, Capital Spend by item/business unit?
A:  Solution should be able to accommodate future expansion into driver-based budgeting.

	35. 
	38
	App. C
	Q: When using the trend analysis method, how far back does MSF look to generate the trend?
A: MSF uses the most recent two complete fiscal years to generate trends.

	36. 
	38
	App. C
	Q: When zero base method, are the number pre-populated from prior budget or LY actuals as a starting point, or are budgeters asked to start from scratch?
A: Budget enterers are currently asked to start from scratch with LY data available as a reference.

	37. 
	38
	n/a
	Q: It says “MSF expects to continue using the State’s SABHRS system as the primary general ledger and human resource system for the foreseeable future”  Does this mean you are not requiring any of the HCM functionality such as Hiring/Recruiting/Performance management/Payroll etc…from the proposed CPM/ERP cloud system
A:  That is correct.  HCM functionality is not required as part of this project.  MSF will use position/job data as it relates to expense budgeting/planning, but not for HCM purposes.

	38. 
	38
	n/a
	Q: Pursuant to the above question, do you not require any of the Finance functionality in the proposed CPM/ERP Cloud system & only integration is intended with the Planning/Budgeting module?
A:  As stated in Section 3.2, MSF is seeking a CPM solution to replace its current planning/budgeting AND financial consolidation/reporting systems.

	39. 
	40
	App. C
	Q: Apart from the organizational hierarchy, accounts and time, are there other dimensions MSF plans by? 
A:  No, currently these dimensions encompass the MSF process.

	40. 
	56
	Appendix E
	Q: Would the State please specify where they would like the vendor references to supply their answer to question #1 on the Client Reference Form? Can they attach an additional page?
A:  Yes, please provide the answer on an additional page.
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